
 
 

 

 
City Clerk’s Office 1 

 

Citywide Records Program 

Public Records Request #2440  
The following materials have been gathered in response to public records request #2440. These 
materials include: 

• Email Correspondence 

This information was provided as a response to a public records request on 8/16/19 and is current to 
that date.  There is a possibility of more current information and/or documents related to the stated 
subject matter. 

Further Information 
For further information about this request or the Citywide Records Program, please contact:  

Cheyenne Flotree  
Citywide Records Program Manager  
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office  
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor  
Charlotte, NC 28202 
Cheyenne.Flotree@charlottenc.gov 
 
Amelia Knight 
Public Records Specialist 
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office 
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor  
Charlotte, NC 28202 
Amelia.Knight@charlottenc.gov 



From: Flotree, Cheyenne
To: Simpson, Sheila
Cc: Clampitt, Brittany
Subject: FW: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:24:14 PM
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Hi Sheila,
 
Would you be able to assist with this public records request involving the CMPD Police Pledge Fund
(#2140)? Communications is looking to provide the materials to the media as soon as they can.
 
Thanks,
 
Cheyenne Flotree
Citywide Records Program Manager
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
P: 704.336.1266 C: 980.395.4466
cheyenne.flotree@charlottenc.gov
 

From: Clampitt, Brittany 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Flotree, Cheyenne <Cheyenne.Flotree@ci.charlotte.nc.us>
Subject: FW: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
FYI, I haven’t heard back on this one as well. With sunshine week, media are following up on their
requests. Would love your help moving forward with this.
 

From: Clampitt, Brittany 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:26 PM
To: Simpson, Sheila <ssimpson@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Koch, Bradford <bkoch@cmpd.org>; Tufano,
Robert <rtufano@cmpd.org>; D'Elosua, Sandy <sdelosua@cmpd.org>; Rinnix, Paula
<Paula.Rinnix@ci.charlotte.nc.us>
Cc: Walker, Jordan-Ashley <Jordan-Ashley.Walker@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Brown, Kenneth
<kebrown@ci.charlotte.nc.us>
Subject: FW: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
Hey all,
 
Sunshine Week is here and we have a follow-up on this request. If you all could acknowledge that
these are being pulled and reviewed, that would be great. There are records requested of both HR
and CMPD. Please let me know where we stand on these. 
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Again, here’s the request:
 

1.       Names and titles of all board members (past and present).

2.       How much money, in total, has gone into the fund since it started until today, Feb. 25,
2019

3.       How many people have been signed up for pledge fund in its history? It is my
understanding that about 1,100 people are currently signed up for the pledge fund. I would
like to know a specific number.

4.       How many retired employees are on the waiting list to receive their payout?

5.       How much money would it take to pay out all active members of the waiting list?

6.       Deputy Chief Jennings said the payout “fluctuates.” What is the minimum payout that
a retired employee has received and what is the maximum?

7.       We would like to request a copy of the Pledge Fund Contract.

8.       I would like to have a copy of a current bank statement relating to the pledge fund. I
understand that there might be sensitive bank account information that needs to be blurred
out.

Those eight questions are considered a “priority” for our upcoming stories. On top of those
questions, I’m requesting additional information relating to emails.

1.       I would like to request all CMPD emails with the combined words “pledge fund”
between Feb. 1 through Feb. 25.

 
 

From: Clampitt, Brittany 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:21 PM
To: 'Lauren.Dugan@FOXTV.COM' <Lauren.Dugan@FOXTV.COM>
Cc: 'Amber.Statler-Matthews@FOXTV.COM' <Amber.Statler-Matthews@FOXTV.COM>
Subject: RE: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
Hi Lauren,
 
We’re still working to pull and review the records. We’ll be in touch when the records are available.
 
Britt Clampitt
Communications Specialist
Charlotte Communications & Marketing
 
City of  Charlotte
600 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, Charlotte, NC 28202
Office: 704-336-4935      Mobile: 704-249-0759
 

From: Charlotte Communications & Marketing 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:19 PM
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To: Clampitt, Brittany <Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us>
Subject: FW: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
 
 

From: Lauren Dugan [mailto:Lauren.Dugan@FOXTV.COM] 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 2:28 PM
To: Charlotte Communications & Marketing <charlottecommunicationsmarketing@charlottenc.gov>
Cc: Amber Statler-Matthews <Amber.Statler-Matthews@FOXTV.COM>; Tina Luque
<tina.luque@foxtv.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize
and trust the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to bad.mail@charlottenc.gov.

 

Hello—
 
I wanted to check in on the status of this FOIA request. I saw the email this morning about ways to
track Public Information Requests on the city website, but I did not see this request on the list. If you
have a timeline that would also be appreciated.
 
Thanks for your help,
 

Lauren Dugan
Reporter
cell: 704.589.7828
office: 704.944.3300
facebook: https://www.facebook.com/pg/DuganFOX46/
Twitter/ IG: @DuganFOX46
email: lauren.dugan@foxtv.com

                 
 
 
 

From: Lauren Dugan 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 9:43 AM
To: Charlotte Communications & Marketing <charlottecommunicationsmarketing@charlottenc.gov>
Cc: Amber Statler-Matthews <Amber.Statler-Matthews@FOXTV.COM>; Tina Luque
<tina.luque@foxtv.com>
Subject: Re: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
Thank you Britt! 
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Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 9:42 AM, Charlotte Communications & Marketing
<charlottecommunicationsmarketing@charlottenc.gov> wrote:

Good morning Lauren,
 
Thank you for your request. We are entering it into our system for processing and will
work to determine what information we have in publicly available documents.
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 4:00 PM
To: Charlotte Communications & Marketing
<charlottecommunicationsmarketing@charlottenc.gov>
Cc: Amber Statler-Matthews <Amber.Statler-Matthews@FOXTV.COM>; Tina Luque
<tina.luque@foxtv.com>; Koch, Bradford <bkoch@cmpd.org>; Tufano, Robert
<rtufano@cmpd.org>; CMPD PIO <CMPDPIO@cmpd.org>
Subject: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments
unless you recognize and trust the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to
bad.mail@charlottenc.gov.

 

Hello—
 
My name is Lauren Dugan and I’m a reporter at Fox46 Charlotte. This morning I sent a
FOIA request to CMPD regarding the Police Pledge Fund and was informed that the
Police Pledge Fund is not a CMPD entity and was referred to the city of Charlotte by Lt.
Brad Koch.
 
Per the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) I would like to put in a formal request for
information relating to CMPD’s Police Pledge Fund. This request includes…

1.       Names and titles of all board members (past and present).

2.       How much money, in total, has gone into the fund since it started until
today, Feb. 25, 2019
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3.       How many people have been signed up for pledge fund in its history? It is
my understanding that about 1,100 people are currently signed up for the
pledge fund. I would like to know a specific number.

4.       How many retired employees are on the waiting list to receive their
payout?

5.       How much money would it take to pay out all active members of the
waiting list?

6.       Deputy Chief Jennings said the payout “fluctuates.” What is the minimum
payout that a retired employee has received and what is the maximum?

7.       We would like to request a copy of the Pledge Fund Contract.

8.       I would like to have a copy of a current bank statement relating to the
pledge fund. I understand that there might be sensitive bank account
information that needs to be blurred out.

Those eight questions are considered a “priority” for our upcoming stories. On top of
those questions, I’m requesting additional information relating to emails.

1.            I would like to request all CMPD emails with the combined words
“pledge fund” between Feb. 1 through Feb. 25.

Thanks,

Lauren Dugan
Reporter
cell: 704.589.7828
office: 704.944.3300
facebook: https://www.facebook.com/pg/DuganFOX46/
Twitter/ IG: @DuganFOX46
email: lauren.dugan@foxtv.com
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From: Koch, Bradford [mailto:bkoch@cmpd.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:27 AM
To: Lauren Dugan <Lauren.Dugan@FOXTV.COM>; Tufano, Robert
<rtufano@cmpd.org>; CMPD PIO <CMPDPIO@cmpd.org>
Cc: Tina Luque <tina.luque@foxtv.com>; Amber Statler-Matthews <Amber.Statler-
Matthews@FOXTV.COM>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
Lauren,
Good morning!  In reference to your public records request, the Police Pledge
Fund is not a CMPD entity.  All of these FOIA questions should be referred to the
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city of Charlotte for fulfillment.
Regards,
Brad
 
Lieutenant Brad Koch
Office of the Chief
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Police Department
p. 704-231-3845  |   www.cmpd.org
CMPD Newsroom
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From: Lauren Dugan [mailto:Lauren.Dugan@FOXTV.COM] 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 9:30 AM
To: Koch, Bradford <bkoch@cmpd.org>; Tufano, Robert <rtufano@cmpd.org>; CMPD
PIO <CMPDPIO@cmpd.org>
Cc: Tina Luque <tina.luque@foxtv.com>; Amber Statler-Matthews <Amber.Statler-
Matthews@FOXTV.COM>
Subject: [EXT] FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments
unless you recognize and trust the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward all suspicious email to
bad.mail@charlottenc.gov.

 

Hi CMPD PIOs,
 

This is Lauren Dugan at FOX 46 Charlotte. Per the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) I
would like to put in a formal request for information relating to CMPD’s Police Pledge
Fund. This request includes…

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

1.       I would like to request all CMPD emails with the combined words “pledge
fund” between Feb. 1 through Feb. 25.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
 

Thank you,
Lauren Dugan
 
 
Lauren Dugan
Reporter
cell: 704.589.7828
office: 704.944.3300
facebook: https://www.facebook.com/pg/DuganFOX46/
Twitter/ IG: @DuganFOX46
email: lauren.dugan@foxtv.com
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From: Clampitt, Brittany
To: Simpson, Sheila; Koch, Bradford; Tufano, Robert; D"Elosua, Sandy; Rinnix, Paula
Cc: Walker, Jordan-Ashley; Brown, Kenneth
Subject: FW: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
Date: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:25:58 PM
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image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

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
 
<image012.png><image013.png> <image014.png> <image015.png> <image016.png> 
 
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
<image006.png>

<image007.png>   <image008.png>    <image009.png>    <image010.png>    <image011.png>

tel:704.589.7828
tel:704.944.3300
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_pg_DuganFOX46_&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=frasEwxdJQe7-WXOTv6tznfnr5ruxjfqGxRLKy1oARs&e=
mailto:lauren.dugan@foxtv.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.fox46charlotte.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=S_kT-3ihVu0RVfRO-Lj7TVOSFkky8fTRw393-0nJbYU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_fox46charlotte&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=OxN_OfdXcyeL8tqCW49jF2vWBco9MoRpllcg_aZdh2g&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_fox46News&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=hIySvBhgqT4HJzx7xxe5J4Z8wvEitbOTS9phtDKOhWE&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.instagram.com_fox46charlotte_&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=21K6_hTHppRPAlaE_L6NeSzPo1zGU3lgHHpqNFQP40E&e=


From: Clampitt, Brittany
To: Simpson, Sheila; Rinnix, Paula
Cc: Brown, Kenneth
Subject: FW: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 9:58:52 AM
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Hi Sheila and Paula,
 
We’ve received the public records request below, but I’m not sure who would maintain this
information if not CMPD. Can you help point us in the right direction?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 9:42 AM
To: 'Lauren Dugan' <Lauren.Dugan@FOXTV.COM>
Cc: Amber Statler-Matthews <Amber.Statler-Matthews@FOXTV.COM>; Tina Luque
<tina.luque@foxtv.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
Good morning Lauren,
 
Thank you for your request. We are entering it into our system for processing and will work to
determine what information we have in publicly available documents.
 
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
<tina.luque@foxtv.com>; Koch, Bradford <bkoch@cmpd.org>; Tufano, Robert <rtufano@cmpd.org>;
CMPD PIO <CMPDPIO@cmpd.org>
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
 
My name is Lauren Dugan and I’m a reporter at Fox46 Charlotte. This morning I sent a FOIA request
to CMPD regarding the Police Pledge Fund and was informed that the Police Pledge Fund is not a
CMPD entity and was referred to the city of Charlotte by Lt. Brad Koch.
 
Per the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) I would like to put in a formal request for information
relating to CMPD’s Police Pledge Fund. This request includes…

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

1.            I would like to request all CMPD emails with the combined words “pledge fund”
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
To: Lauren Dugan <Lauren.Dugan@FOXTV.COM>; Tufano, Robert <rtufano@cmpd.org>; CMPD PIO
<CMPDPIO@cmpd.org>
Cc: Tina Luque <tina.luque@foxtv.com>; Amber Statler-Matthews <Amber.Statler-
Matthews@FOXTV.COM>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
Lauren,
Good morning!  In reference to your public records request, the Police Pledge Fund is not a
CMPD entity.  All of these FOIA questions should be referred to the city of Charlotte for
fulfillment.
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
To: Koch, Bradford <bkoch@cmpd.org>; Tufano, Robert <rtufano@cmpd.org>; CMPD PIO
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
 

This is Lauren Dugan at FOX 46 Charlotte. Per the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) I would like to
put in a formal request for information relating to CMPD’s Police Pledge Fund. This request
includes…

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
To: Koch, Bradford; Tufano, Robert; McCalman, Roger
Cc: Brown, Kenneth; Walker, Jordan-Ashley; Simpson, Sheila; Flotree, Cheyenne
Subject: FW: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
Date: Friday, March 22, 2019 3:35:32 PM
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Hey all,
 
I know you all are working on the emails requested, but following up on Sheila’s email – we’ll rely on
CMPD to coordinate with the employee who leads the fund. Please let us know how you plan to help
the reporter understand next steps.
 
Britt
 

From: Simpson, Sheila 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:46 PM
To: Flotree, Cheyenne <Cheyenne.Flotree@ci.charlotte.nc.us>
Cc: Clampitt, Brittany <Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Rinnix, Paula
<Paula.Rinnix@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Walker, Jordan-Ashley <Jordan-
Ashley.Walker@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Burris, Patricia <pburris@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Tufano, Robert
<rtufano@cmpd.org>; Koch, Bradford <bkoch@cmpd.org>
Subject: RE: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
Cheyenne,
 
The Police Pledge Fund is an employee organization.  It is not a City department. 
 
It is my understanding that  a member of CMPD is the head of the volunteer pledge fund.  That
person or persons may be the custodian of those records however I don’t know if the Freedom of 
Information Act applies to that organization.  I don’t believe they meet the standard of being a
governmental organization.  Yet, an Officer of the Pledge Fund can best tell you that.
 
NOTE:  Just as the United Way and the ASC are organization to which employee voluntarily
contribute, CMPD may have employees that voluntarily contribute to that organization.  However,
the pledge and donor list are owned by the party to which the donations are made.   
 
I am not at liberty to share personal, voluntary payroll deduction information.  Just as I am not at
liberty to share someone’s personal banking information. 
 
 
Sheila Simpson
 

mailto:Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us
mailto:bkoch@cmpd.org
mailto:rtufano@cmpd.org
mailto:Roger.McCalman@cmpd.org
mailto:kebrown@ci.charlotte.nc.us
mailto:Jordan-Ashley.Walker@ci.charlotte.nc.us
mailto:ssimpson@ci.charlotte.nc.us
mailto:Cheyenne.Flotree@ci.charlotte.nc.us


























 

From: Flotree, Cheyenne 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:24 PM
To: Simpson, Sheila <ssimpson@ci.charlotte.nc.us>
Cc: Clampitt, Brittany <Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us>
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
To: Flotree, Cheyenne
Cc: Clampitt, Brittany; Rinnix, Paula; Walker, Jordan-Ashley; Burris, Patricia; Tufano, Robert; Koch, Bradford
Subject: RE: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:45:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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

mailto:bad.mail@charlottenc.gov
tel:704.589.7828
tel:704.944.3300


facebook: https://www.facebook.com/pg/DuganFOX46/
Twitter/ IG: @DuganFOX46
email: lauren.dugan@foxtv.com
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From: Rinnix, Paula
To: Clampitt, Brittany; Simpson, Sheila; Koch, Bradford; Tufano, Robert; D"Elosua, Sandy; Emmanuel, Kamella
Cc: Walker, Jordan-Ashley; Brown, Kenneth
Subject: RE: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:04:02 PM
Attachments: CMPD - Pledge Fund Contract.pdf
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Copy of contract attached…
 

 

From: Rinnix, Paula 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:01 PM
To: Clampitt, Brittany <Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Simpson, Sheila
<ssimpson@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Koch, Bradford <bkoch@cmpd.org>; Tufano, Robert
<rtufano@cmpd.org>; D'Elosua, Sandy <sdelosua@cmpd.org>; Emmanuel, Kamella
<Kamella.Emmanuel@cmpd.org>
Cc: Walker, Jordan-Ashley <Jordan-Ashley.Walker@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Brown, Kenneth
<kebrown@ci.charlotte.nc.us>
Subject: RE: FOIA CMPD Police Pledge Fund
 
Britt,
 
Per our conversation, I spoke with Patricia Burris, our HRMS and Payroll Program Manager and she
was able to share with me additional information regarding the CMPD Police Pledge Fund.
 
We discussed each of the questions below to determine which ones could be answered by Human
Resources and which ones would require a response from someone in CMPD.
 
I am not sure of the point of contact in CMPD to respond to their questions.
 

HR can have the responses for those indicated below by Friday, March 12th, EOD:
 

1.       Names and titles of all board members (past and present). CMPD

2.       How much money, in total, has gone into the fund since it started until today, Feb. 25,
2019 – HR can share total amounts dating back to 2001 (the date in which PeopleSoft was
implemented)
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NORTH CAROLINA 
MECKLENBURG COUNTY AGREEMENT 
 
This AGREEMENT, made this the ________day of ___________________, 20___, between the CHARLOTTE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
VOLUNTARY PLEDGE FUND, hereinafter referred to as “FUND”, and ____________________________________________ 
hereinafter referred to as “MEMBER.” 


WITNESSETH: 
 


WHEREAS, the Charlotte Fire Department Voluntary Pledge Fund is organized for the purpose of providing cash benefits to 
the beneficiary of a member who deceases; and 
 
WHEREAS, __________________________________is desirous of becoming a member of the Charlotte Fire Department 
Voluntary Pledge Fund. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BY and between the parties hereto, as follows: 


1. That the FUND covenants and agrees to pay to _______________________________________________________, 
Beneficiary (ies), relationship____________________________, upon the death of a MEMBER, a sum equal to Ten Dollars 
($10.00) multiplied times the number of the participating members on the date of the death of MEMBER.  If a beneficiary 
dies before the MEMBER, the beneficiary’s interest shall terminate; in the event of multiple beneficiaries having been 
designated said deceased’s share shall be absorbed into and become part of the equal shares of the surviving 
beneficiaries.  If there are no beneficiaries alive when the MEMBER dies, the FUND shall pay benefits as follows: 


a. To the surviving spouse; 
b. If no surviving spouse, then in equal shares to surviving children; 
c. If no surviving spouse or children, then in equal shares to surviving parents; 
d. If no surviving spouse, children, or parents, then equal shares to surviving brothers and sisters, including half-


brothers, half-sisters, step-brothers, step-sisters; 
e. If there are no surviving payees as listed above, then the FUND shall be paid over and delivered to the Estate if 


the deceased MEMBER. 
2. That in consideration of the cash sum paid to Beneficiary, MEMBER hereby covenants and agrees to contribute to the 


Charlotte Fire Department Voluntary Pledge Fund during his/her term of membership, as follows: 
a. Ten Dollars ($10.00) upon execution of this Agreement; 
b. Ten Dollars ($10.00) upon each death of a member to the FUND, excluding himself; 
c. That further said contributions shall be made by payroll deduction from MEMBER’s salary check paid by the 


City of Charlotte, at a weekly rate of Ten Dollars ($10.00) until amounts due FUND are paid. 
3. That in the event this Agreement is terminated by reason or reasons other than death of a MEMBER, MEMBER hereby 


acknowledges that no benefits or refund of contributions shall be received by MEMBER. 
4. That this agreement may be terminated by either party hereto by ten (10) days written notice to terminate delivered 


to the other party. 
 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed, the day and year above written, for the 
uses and purposes hereinbefore set forth.    
 


Charlotte Fire Department Voluntary Pledge Member: 
  


___________________________________________ 
Voluntary Pledge Member Signature 
Signed and sworn to before me this _____ day of ________________________, by _____________________________. 
       


__________________________________________ 
 (Official Seal)       ______________________________, Notary Public 


My commission expires_______________________ 
 
Charlotte Fire Department Voluntary Pledge Representative: 
 
_________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Voluntary Pledge Representative Signature   Title 






Paula P. Rinnix, PHR, SHRM-CP / Deputy Director
o

QDD 700 £ast ath Street / Suite. 200 £ Charlotie, NG, 28202
CHARLOTTE.  P: Ex. 704-336-5703 / www.charlottenc.gov





























3.       How many people have been signed up for pledge fund in its history? It is my
understanding that about 1,100 people are currently signed up for the pledge fund. I would
like to know a specific number. HR has this information dating back to 2001

4.       How many retired employees are on the waiting list to receive their payout? CMPD

5.       How much money would it take to pay out all active members of the waiting list?
CMPD – would give # of active members on Waiting List and HR can give value/payout
amounts

6.       Deputy Chief Jennings said the payout “fluctuates.” What is the minimum payout that
a retired employee has received and what is the maximum? CMPD

7.       We would like to request a copy of the Pledge Fund Contract. HR - Attached

8.       I would like to have a copy of a current bank statement relating to the pledge fund. I
understand that there might be sensitive bank account information that needs to be blurred
out. CMPD

Those eight questions are considered a “priority” for our upcoming stories. On top of those
questions, I’m requesting additional information relating to emails.

1.       I would like to request all CMPD emails with the combined words “pledge fund”
between Feb. 1 through Feb. 25. - CMPD

 
 

 

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
mailto:sdelosua@cmpd.org
mailto:Paula.Rinnix@ci.charlotte.nc.us
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

<image007.png>   <image008.png>    <image009.png>    <image010.png>   
<image011.png>
 
 

 
 

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
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:01:04 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 2:27:23 PM
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Hi Sheila,
 
Thank you for the clarification. The requestor will be directed to the organization to answer their
questions.
 
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

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_pg_DuganFOX46_&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=ORqQ0th323oQLxtzzi0pcWyxq0IN5QCqS6C4-UW-DWY&s=0Q8cI6TZZf9dv-iqov1hbedavBgSoLi6qYAYUD_8R4I&e=
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

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.cmpd.org_&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=vvrYYKi0097cVKhedl-ygVsDCw6bjqjrH31N32CuwRY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__charlottenc.gov_CMPD_Pages_Newsroom.aspx&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=6J0C3y9_57vokoIkqDb4aU0wcW9qfQMuhpaWH4h0uYs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_CMPDnews_&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=dU41RctdOFSvi0XYCLy3MdwLhGayQUgBF3NfTwkwFOA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_CMPD&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=HaZfZAgEvSLjf48DcuvUPh3DgiWvlSbdaKoJuhsa32I&e=
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.instagram.com_cmpdhq_&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=1tqigLUXhktlCUu0YdhalXAk_vlqgYRRH5BhEjg3BMQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.flickr.com_photos_159503146-40N06_albums&d=DwMGaQ&c=Y6lK3sQOQe5gkvL3EqgybQ&r=V_IYSydljXocrTj3FbyCd--7QguDyxw7rrhoxAEpsTA&m=WpEMyrZ0JSSB7kqPZGWRJgaxAI4S4utr6nQvDNtPy4o&s=ORHkRxeybk3wkNfkA0bRFG5OsDJ5vVdLs0gicMpkfWk&e=
mailto:Lauren.Dugan@FOXTV.COM
mailto:bkoch@cmpd.org
mailto:rtufano@cmpd.org
mailto:CMPDPIO@cmpd.org
mailto:tina.luque@foxtv.com
mailto:Amber.Statler-Matthews@FOXTV.COM
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
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